

# CURRICULUM COMMITTEE | MINUTES

Wednesday, October 18, 2017 | 3:00 p.m. Loft Conference Room – Drescher Hall 300-E

Members Present:			
Brenda Antrim, <i>Chair</i>	Maral Hyeler	Georgia Lorenz	Audra Wells
Jennifer Merlic, Vice Chair	Sasha King	Emin Menachekanian	Joshua Withers
Guido Davis Del Piccolo	William Konya	Estela Narrie	
Karen Funk (As. Students)	Jae Lee	Dana Nasser	
Christina Gabler	Jing Liu	Elaine Roque	
Edgar Gonzalez (As. Students)	Emily Lodmer	Redelia Shaw	
Members Absent:			
Eve Adler	Judith Remmes	David Shirinyan	
Others Present:			
Lourdes Arevalo	Jihyeon Cha	Caleb Mitchell	Toni Trives

## MINUTES

(Information items are listed numerically; action items are listed alphabetically)

### I. Call to order:

The meeting was called to order at 3:04pm and agenda approved: **Motion made by:** William Konya The motion passed unanimously. **Seconded by:** Sasha King

II. Public Comments: None.

### III. Announcements:

Jae Lee announced the Synapse performance coming up at the Broad Stage.

### IV. Approval of Minutes:

The minutes of October 4, 2017 were unanimously approved.

Motion made by:Joshua WithersSeconded by:Dana NasserThe motion passed unanimously.

### V. Chair's report:

- All courses and changes from the Curriculum meeting of 10/4/17 were approved by the Academic Senate and sent on to the Board.
- Upcoming ASCCC Plenary resolutions concerning curriculum were highlighted. Representatives were encouraged to bring them back to their areas and send any feedback to Senate President to inform his discussion and voting at the Plenary meeting.

### VI. Information Items:

1. Guided Pathways Update – Guido provided an update on the larger issue of Guided Pathways and on the work of the Guided Pathways Taskforce. The Chancellor's Office will be allocating \$150 million to be spent over 5 years for implementation of a Guided Pathways Framework. These funds will be distributed across the 114 colleges, albeit not equally. The exact allocation to each college is still undetermined. Several members of the Taskforce will be attending the first of 3 AACC Pathways 2.0 Institutes in November. The Taskforce has been focused on better understanding all of the elements of a Guided Pathways Framework.

Mention was made of AB 705 which requires colleges to maximize students' opportunities to success in transfer level English and math within their first year of college. Guido then solicited feedback from the Committee regarding concerns of Guided Pathways. Several members expressed concerns they have heard including "a lack of freedom for students to take whatever course they want", "a limit on student's options", "when a student can't stay on the path, will they fall through all the cracks". Guido encouraged Committee member to advertise to their areas the ability of anyone to make a concern known via the pathways website: www.smc.edu/pathways

(Courses: Non-Substantial Changes)

- 2. ART 52B Ceramics II
- 3. CIS 35 QuickBooks
- 4. COUNS 12H Career Planning
- 5. COUNS 26 Technology Literacy For Academic Success
- 6. CS 18 Advanced Assembly Language Programming
- 7. CS 25 Embedded Systems
- 8. CS 30 MATLAB Programming
- 9. CS 32 Database Programming In Visual BasicNet
- 10. CS 42 Computer Architecture
- II. CS 73 Computer Security Concepts
- 12. CS 74B Security In J2ee Applications
- 13. CS 83R Server-Side Ruby Web Programming
- 14. OFTECH 21Medical Terms And Transcription 1
- 15. OFTECH 22 Medical Terms And Transcription 2
- 16. OFTECH 28 Electronic Health Records

#### VII. Action Items:

(Courses: New)

a. KOREAN 8 Conversational Korean (Prerequisite: KOREAN 2) – Jihyeon Cha and Toni Trives

(Approved with minor edits)

	Motion made by: Emily Lodmer	Seconded by: Maral Hyeler
	The motion passed unanimously.	
	Prerequisite: KOREAN 2	
	Motion made by: Guido Davis Del Piccolo	Seconded by: Estela Narrie
	The motion passed unanimously.	
b.	KOREAN 25 Korean for the Professions – Jihyeon Cha	a and Toni Trives
	(Approved with minor edits)	
	Motion made by: Emily Lodmer	Seconded by: Maral Hyeler
	The motion passed unanimously.	
	Skills Advisory: KOREAN 4	
	Motion made by: Guido Davis Del Piccolo	Seconded by: Estela Narrie
	The motion passed unanimously.	•
(Course	s: Distance Ed)	
` с.	SPAN 2 Elementary Spanish II (hybrid only) – Lourdes	Arevalo and Toni Trives
	(Approved with minor edits)	
	Motion made by: Élaine Roque	Seconded by: Dana Nasser
	The motion passed unanimously.	-
d.	SPAN 20 Latin American Civilization (hybrid only) – Lo	ourdes Arevalo and Toni Trives
	Motion made by: Elaine Roque	Seconded by: Dana Nasser
	The motion passed unanimously.	2

(Programs: Revisions)

- e. Addition of the following electives to Public Policy Associate in Arts (AA) / Certificate of Achievement: LING I in Education Track; HEALTH 70, PSYCH 8, and PSYCH 13 in Health Track; AD JUS I, POL SC 24, and PSYCH 8 in Urban/Socioeconomic Track Motion made by: Christina Gabler Seconded by: Georgia Lorenz The motion passed unanimously.
- Changes to degrees and certificates as a result of courses considered on this agenda f.
  - Addition of KOREAN 8 and KOREAN 25 to Asian Studies Department Certificate

Motion made by: Joshua Withers The motion passed unanimously.

Seconded by: William Konya

- VIII. **Consent Agenda:** (Any item pulled from the Consent Agenda will be discussed and voted on separately.)
  - g. Course update and change in instructional hours, no change in units, for the following courses: COUNS 13H, COUNS 25H, and COUNS 41H

Motion made by: Judith Remmes The motion passed unanimously.

Seconded by: Georgia Lorenz

#### IX. **New Business**

- h. Corequisite Checklist and Worksheet
  - Motion made by: Redelia Shaw The motion passed unanimously.

Seconded by: Emily Lodmer

Global Citizenship Form (including new Genders and Sexualities category) i. Motion made by: Estela Narrie Seconded by: William Konya The motion passed unanimously.

#### Х. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 4:20pm.